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Kurcz, Jennifer

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Rob Sokohl <RSOKOHL@skgf.com> 
Date: Tue, Jun 14, 2016 at 12:42 PM 
Subject: Stuff 
To: "Steve. Borsand@tradingtechnologies. com" <Steve.Borsand@tradingtechnologies.com> 
Cc: Lori Gordon <LGORDON@skgf.com> 
 
 
Steve, I'm not sure who needs to be included on this email so I'm sending it to you (and since I'm out of the 
office this is easier for me). 
 
First, hope you are feeling better. 
 
Second, in regard to your pending motion in front of Judge Kendall, which I have not read yet, we would 
propose that TT can characterize documents at high level for purposes of your motion for additional discovery 
at the PTAB  without prejudice. Does this moot your motion? 
 
Third, I have a settlement offer that I want to discuss with you briefly. I'm free the next few hours. 
 
Rob 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
Notice: The information in this electronic transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information and is intended solely for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are 
not an intended recipient or an authorized agent, you are hereby notified that reading, distributing, or otherwise 
disseminating or copying, or taking any action based on the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. 
Any unauthorized interception of this transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and then destroy all copies of the 
transmission. 
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